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The Margaret E. Heggan Free Public Library of Washington Township is currently accepting quotes for 

facilities services in 2023.  Include a state of NJ Business Registration Certificate with your quote.  To 

obtain a copy by mail, call 609-292-1730, or write to the Division at the Client Registration Bureau, PO 

Box 252, Trenton, NJ 08646-0252.  If awarded the contract, you must provide a Certificate of Insurance.  

The winning bidder will be notified by March 17, 2023.  For questions, please contact Sheila Mikkelson, 

Library Director, at either smikkelson@hegganlibrary.org or 856-589-3334 extension 211. 

Please respond to smikkelson@hegganlibrary.org with the answers to the following questions by 5 PM 

on March 3, 2023: 

  

1. What is your pricing structure, by hour or by services rendered?  What is the cost per hour or per 

services rendered? Is there an hour or service rendered minimum per visit, and if so, what is that 

minimum? 

 
 
 

2. Will you supply the tools needed to complete tasks?  Are there specific tools that you do not 

have that might need to be rented?  If you rent tools, and the library pays for the rental costs, will 

the library need to pay a mark-up fee, and what is the percentage of the mark-up fee per tool? 

 
 
 

3. Will you acquire supplies needed and will the library need to pay a mark-up fee and if so, what is 

the percentage of the mark-up fee? 

 
 
 

4. Are there any types of facilities issues that you cannot complete, and if so, what are they? 

 
 
 

5. What is your typical response time for visiting the library to complete routine jobs? 

 
 
 

6. What is your typical response time for visiting the library to complete jobs that may be deemed 

an emergency by library administration? 

 
 
 

7. How many workers are available to complete tasks?   
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